
Selectboard Meeting Minutes 

 

October 28, 2024 

 

Present: Doon Hinderyckx (absent), Frank Severy, Pat Harvey  

 

Guests Present: Kristen LaPell, Julie Smith, Nancy Woolley, Orca Media, John Champion, Dan 

McKinley, Tony Goupee, Tegan Murray, Janah Murray 

 

Guests Present on Zoom: Orca, Martha Slater, Troy LaPell, Robert Franks, Don & Jean Murray, Tara 

Murray 

 

Pat called the meeting at 6:15p.m. 

 

Pat confirmed the open meeting law conformity. 

 

Pat moved to approve the meeting minutes from the Selectboard Meeting held on October 14, 2024. 

Frank seconded. All in favor. So, approved.  

 

Recommend John White as Health Officer: Pat moved to nominate John White to continue as Health 

Officer. Frank seconded. All in favor. So, approved. Pat thanked him for his service. 

 

Appoint Carol Twitchell as the co-animal control officer: Pat explained that Carol attended many of 

Jeff’s calls and felt it appropriate to nominate her in name only as a co-animal control officer. Frank 

seconded. All in favor. So, voted.  

 

Murray Farm Solar, LLC-4-day notice: The Murray family have applied for a solar system with a 45-

day notice submitted to the Public Utilities Commission on October 10th. Pat opened the topic for 

discussion. Tegan spoke about the process was started a couple years ago and was dropped. They are now 

pursuing the process again asking support from the planning committee and selectboard. Dan Mckinley 

wrote a letter as an approved site and explained it could be written jointly with the selectboard. Pat said 

the application indicates it’s a 50-kw system. The planning commission had a warned meeting back in 

2022 with feedback from neighbors. Their concerns were taken into consideration putting in a low-profile 

system. The system is 60’x90’. Tegan shared the letter of support from Jeff Gephart on behalf of the 

Valley Energy Climate Action committee. Dan offered to edit the letter to include the selectboard and will 

send it over for signatures. Pat moved to accept the mutual letter endorsing the proposed solar field and 

site to the PUC. Frank seconded. All in favor. So, approved.  

 

Discussion/approval Valero Gas Card for Highway Department: John has requested a gas card for the 

newly purchased town truck. He explained how handy it will be to fuel up late at night when plowing. 

Pat asked if this card would be used at all gas stations or only Valero. Kristen explained there are two 

types of cards. She said the one card with no fees can be used only at Valero, the other with monthly fees 

can be used at 90% of the gas stations. John liked the one with no fees. Pat moved to accept applying for 

the Valero fleet fuel card.  Frank seconded. All in favor. So, approved.  

 

Approve September Treasurer’s Report: Pat moved to approve the treasurer’s report. Frank 

seconded. All in favor. So, approved. 

 

Park Use Application on Election Day: They are asking if they can have two volunteers to hold 

signs on the park reminding people to go vote. Pat said the only exception to the application is 



the times. The polls don’t start until 10 am and the application shows volunteers starting at 8 am. 

Pat moved to approve of the adjustment of the time. Frank seconded. All in favor. So, approved.  

 

Library Update: Tony said there are a number of programs. He said to look in the paper for all 

upcoming events. The trustees are concerned with the north side of the library and the need to 

repair the siding. Frank said the contractor hasn’t got back to him about the job. Frank said it 

does need to be addressed. Frank said Jeff gave a ballpark figure to fix and that was $150,000 to 

fix. That was ripping the siding off and replacing the three lower windows on each side. It will 

be substantial and will need to be addressed by the town and budget.  

 

Highway: Frank said they got their new truck and gearing up for winter. Martha said she spoke 

with John at the town garage to get the picnic tables and benches off the park by Halloween. 

They said they would get to them. Frank said they are down a road crew guy for a bit. 

 

Grants update: Kristen shared that there was an open from the July 11, 2023, storm. That is a 

culvert that was damaged by Mike Bowens. There was a lot of work with the stream guy. There 

was an estimate submitted for $42, 922 on that project. FEMA supported their 75% share. The 

$32,192 was received and earmarked to be spent as of January 14th. Kristen has been 

communicating with John and working on filing an extension for next Spring. The other small 

grant in the amount of $15,000 for Skatespace was from the State of Vermont Rec Facilities. She 

submitted for reimbursement on that grant on October 21 and they confirmed today they have 

received it.   

 

Old Business: Frank shared that pent road up on West Hill. He allowed Alexander Wing to leave 

the gate up, but it would have to stay unlocked. The elimination of the Pent Road will allow the 

upgrade from the junction of West Hill Road to Henry Garzia’s driveway which is approximately 

a quarter mile, that is Class 4 and that was part of that Pent Road designation. Frank said in order 

to update that we have to clean off the Pent Road designation of that road and go through the 

proper channels to reclassify because we are treating it as a Class 3 road, but we have never 

upgraded it to class 3 so we are not getting paid as a Class 3 road.  

 

Public Comment: Robert Franks asked if anyone knew who at the Harvest Fair was a vendor 

who sold antique homemade signs. He also asked about Skatespace and the funding coming from 

the White River Supervisory Union for Skatespace. Pat said she would get back with the answer 

to who wrote the grants and where the funding sources came from.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 7:03 pm 

Respectfully submitted, 

Julie Smith 


